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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 11:44 AM
To: 'Theresa Becker - SonicPrint.com’
Subject: RE: Document Number PC0OC00056600

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

i

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Theresa Becker - SonicPrint.com [mailto:tbecker@sonicprint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 10:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number PO0000056600

The Officer/Director Detail needs to reflect our new address: 6101 Johns Rd Ste 6 Tampa FL 33634. Thank you

Theresa Becker
Sonicprint

6101 Johns Rd Suite 6
Tampa, FL 33634
tbecker@sonicprint.com
P 813.443.5271

F 813.443.5278
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